

Inspection Committee Minutes
March 9, 2022, 3:30 Central Time

Attendance: Tiffany van der Kooi, Secretary, Jo Clough, FHANA Board Liaison, Jason Tice, FHANA Executive Director, Annie Muilwijk, Dan Dali, Rick Butts, Jancy Morgan, and Marquis Laude, Chair

Absent: All present

Budget Information:

Measure-Goal: 600	Actual:197
Revenue-Budget: \$98,000.00	Revenue Actual: \$19,465.00
Expense-Budget: \$50,500.00	Expense Actual: \$ 7,212,15 (Supplies + Judging)

Recap of Spring Inspections and FHANA AGM Inspection Presentation: A brief overview was provided by Jo. Marq, Erin Miley, and Jo presented a virtual overview of Inspections at the AGM. The intent was to provide members with the basics on Inspections.

Two Private Venue Requests:

A motion made and seconded to support Jennifer Melgany's requested to have a private venue inspection at Little River in Florida due to the lack of available facilities in the central area of the state. The motion passed unanimously.

A motion made and seconded to support Rick Butts' private venue request at Lorrick Stables. Rick abstained from the vote due to a potential conflict of interest. The motion passed unanimously.

IBOP Correction Needed for the Sequence of the Activity in the Manual: Dan will update the IBOP portion in the Inspection Manual and Site Host Manual. All members were asked to review both manuals to assess for any needed changes.

Mare Show East and West: Given the Show is also an Inspection; they will be incorporated into the Inspection Committee moving forward.

Judges' Comments on the Winter/Spring Inspection: Marquis will respond to the judges' comments regarding the February Inspections.

